Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 8:34 AM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi; SUR

Cc: Lily.Tan@aig.com

Subject: RE: - RE: SLE7258) -DOA:12/12/2019 (AIG REF: 8849528510SG)
Dear Yoke Shi,

Report and invoice submitted in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 7:58 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: - RE: SLE7258) -DOA:12/12/2019 (AIG REF: 8849528510SG)

AlG A<

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |é-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piece jointe.

NEBESEEIN-BEFA—ILTY, BEICEFFTI7A41L
ZRWLTLEELY,

Click here by 2020-02-13 18:57 EST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.



More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights
reserved.



